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MEMORANDUM
To: Senate From: Senate Committee on
Undergraduate Studies

Subject: Political Science - Change to  Date: May 14, 1986
Honors Entrance Requirement

" Action undertaken by the Senate Committee on'Undergraduate Studies-at its- —
meeting of May 13, 1986 gives rise to the following motion:

MOTION
“That Senate approve and recommend approval to the Board of
Governors, as set forth in S.86-35, the proposed

Change to the entrance requirement for the Honors Program

‘ in Political Science.”
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. ........ Ron Heath . . J from. Shiela Roberts
Shiela ROSIEE .
........ Registrar ...l _Faculty of Arts Curriculum Committee

Honors Entrance Requirement

The Faculty of Arts Curriculum Committee at its meeting of March 6, 1986
approved the attached change to the Political Science Honors Program.

Would you please place this change on the agenda of the next S.C.U.S.

meeting.
Thank you,
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CURRICULUM REVISIONS
DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE
HONORS PROGRAM
Page 227 From: To obtain admission to an Honors program in Political

Science, a student must have a Cumulative Grade Average
of 3.0 and a Grade Point Average of 3.5 in all Political
Science courses.

To: To obtain admission to an Honors program in Political
Science, a student must have a Cumulative Grade Point
Average of 3.0 and a Grade Point Average of 3.33 in
all Political Science courses.

Rationale: When the Honors entrance requirement was initiated, a B+

Grade Point Average was calculated at 3.5. Since B+ is

. now calculated at 3.33, the change is necessary to bring
the Department into line with university policy.
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Ms. Sheila Roberts T. Cohn
..................................................... From ... . .
Secretary Chairman
Faculty of Arts Curriculum Committee Department of Political Science
Request to change Honours entrance Date January 8, 1986
ChEquiTement in Political SeTehca ] oSl

]
AY

We attach a request to change the Department's entrance requirement for
the Honours Program.

We wish to change the wording from "a Cumulative Grade Point Average of

3.0 and a Grade Point Average of 3.5 in all Political Science courses" to

"a Cumulative Grade Point Average of 3.0 and a Grade Point Average of 3.33

in all Political Science courses'. The Department wishes to maintain a B+
average requirement for entrance into the honors program, and with the changes
to the grading system a B* is now a GPA of 3.33 whereas formerly it was 3.5.
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